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2115 Second Floor, 1st Floor 
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Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 
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Posted Date:  July 31, 2020 
 
Solicitation No.: B200316BJB 
 
Solicitation Name:  Principia Drive Water Main Replacement 
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 4 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 

 
 

1. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2. 
If we go the Alternate A all as HDPE directional, what do we do with the bid item 11.   
Furnish & Install Vertical and Horizontal Deflections, this is assuming as directional 
drill the Deflections we no longer be needed? 

Answer Bid Item 11 is for any deflections that are needed as depicted on the plans.  DIP is 
acceptable for all deflections for both HDPE water mains and DIP water mains. 

  

3. Alternate B, so this shows the DIP as shown on the drawings, what about the 
deflections, do we just put the fittings there? 

Answer 
All labor and materials including fittings, valves, etc. as shown on the plans is to 
be included in the bid price.  The Contractor is to provide a complete and fully 
functional water main system. 

  
4. Can we do Alternate B and open cut the HDPE, it says Directional? 

Answer For HDPE open cut, bid Alternate “A”. 
 
 
 

2.    INQUIRIES / CLARIFICATIONS:  The cut-off time has occurred for inquiries submitted by potential bidders.  
The County will no longer accept questions for this solicitation.   

 
 
 
 

1. 
The HDPE, as shown on original and addendum, the plan profile says HDPE, but if you 
go to the cut sections, it shows deflections as DIP?  Is this how the it supposed to be for 
the HDPE, with no ductile on the deflections?  All drawings show the same? 

Answer 
Ductile iron pipe, DIP, is acceptable for all deflections.  This includes deflections 
for HDPE as shown on the profiles.  Note DIP deflections are also acceptable for 
both bid alternates “A-1” and “B-1”. 
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BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
   ________________ 
Procurement Analyst 
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8887 
Lee County Procurement Management 
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